From; Marc Sernstei |

Sent: 14 March 2023 17:11

To: Nick Baxter; Planning Planning

Cc: Hurst, Steve; Hughes, Louise

Subject: FAO Mr Nick Baxter 23-28 Great Russell Street London WC1B 3LS - Application
No 20230024L

Attachments: 23-02-27 - CONGRESS HOUSE 23-28 GREAT RUSSELL STREET LONDON WC1B

3LS - Application No 20230024L.pdf

Please see attached Endorsement for the attention of Mr Nick Baxter.

Best regards

Marc Bernstein

Planning Casework Support Officer

Planning Casework Unit

Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities

2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF

PCU General Enquiries pcu@Ievellingup.gov.uk or 0303 444 8050

From: alasdair.young@HistoricEngland.org.uk <alasdair.young@HistoricEngland.org.uk>
Sent: 27 February 2023 18:37

To: Nick.Baxter@camden.gov.uk; PCU <PCU@Ievellingup.gov.uk>

Subject: Historic England advice on Application no(s) 2023/0024/L

Dear Mr Baxter,
Please find attached our advice on the following site -

Congress House 23-28 Great Russell Street London WC1B 3LS Application No(s):2023/0024/L

Yours sincerely,

Alasdair Young
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: alasdair.young@HistoricEngland.org.uk

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at
historicengland.org.uk/strategy.



This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic
England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any
information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. Please read our full privacy policy
(https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.historicengland.org.uk%2Fterms%2Fpr
ivacy-
cookies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cpcu%40levellingup.gov.uk%7C94ed44b4ac8b44e169a2508db18f1c046%7Chf346810
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LIAwWMDAILCIOljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil61k 1ThaWwiL CIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0s5eRITP5E9zU 0s09IX
RTaMz37S3VJC6zVpP1h6H|W8%3D&reserved=0) for more information.




